From fonl Wed May & 20:59:02 1932
Subject: RE: Inside Info - Univel Data {fwd}

To: frankga !
Date: Wed, 6 May 92 20:59:02 DT HIGHLY

CONFIDENTIAL

Forwarded message:

*From bobkr Wed May 6 16:47:07 1932
X-MSMail-Message~ID: 281FDS1A
X-MSMall-Conversation-ID: 281FD51A

X-MSMail-WiseRemark: Microsoft Mail —— 1.0.594 o
From: Bob Kruger <(bobkr@microsoft.com?
To: billg

Date: Wed May 6 19352 16:45:17
Svbject: RE: Inside Infc - Univel Data (fwd)
Cc: bradsi dwaynew jonl netpr paulma russw steveb tonya

The last info Y had said that they run Windows 3 via & DGOS emulator,
likely Merge 386 from Locus. There was no decision as to whether
MS-DOS or DR DOS would be provided with the emulator; Novell would
favor the latter for ohvicus reasons but Univel's customers might
prefer the real McCoy., I‘m hap:.nz that Grover Righter can confirm.
It'li be an interest ng licenging fozuve if Univel ships DR DOS because
locus has a license with ug that gays they pay for MS DOS averytine
they ship Merge 386.

I have heard rumor of an actual Windows 3 emulator. I can't imagine
one but there has been talk on the subject. To tny knowledge, XDOS
still lacks the ability to handle complex graphics and that was one of
the better DOS-to-URIX products.

~bobkr

From: Bill Gates

To: Bob Kruger

Cec: Jonathap Lazarus; Tony Audino; Brad Silverberg; Dwayne Walker,
aggener Reps interested in MS networkin;

Paul Maritz; Russ Werner; $teve Ballmer .

Subject: RE: Inside Info - Univel Data (fwd)

Date: Wednesday, May 06, 1992 14:5%

If someone really believes they have a windows 3 emulator without using
windows 3 code I need to learn about it. Also doss the DOS emulation imply
they are using DRI code? A windows clone would be very suprising to me.
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